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Date: 18 February 2015
Ref: 178424

Bob Lander
Tattersall Lander Pty Ltd
Raymond Terrace NSW

Dear Bob
Re Third Pipe for Riverside

A report was submitted to MidCoast Waters board on the 18" November 2014 and the following
S recommendations were accepted.

1. Provision of ‘third pipe’ water recycling not be pursued for the Riverside at Tea Gardens
Development,

2. If a business case subsequently makes a strong case for ‘third pipe’ water recycling in Tea
Gardens, then the reasonable costs of re-modelling and re-designing water infrastructure be
borne by MidCoast Water.

Yours faithfully
Mark Parry

o

TechnicaT‘Ofﬁ'cér

mark.parry@midcoastwater.com.au
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